
5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 ALDEN F. ABBOTT 
Acting General Counsel 
CHARLES A. HARWOOD 
Regional Director 
ELEANOR DURHAM, MD Bar 
Email: edurham@ftc.gov 
NADINE S. SAMTER, WA Bar #23881 
Email: nsamter@ftc.gov 
Federal Trade Commission 
915 2nd Ave., Suite 2896, Seattle, WA 9817 4 
(206) 220-4476 (Durham)/(206) 220-4479 (Samter) 
(206) 220-6366 (fax) 
MARICELA SEGURA, 

14 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

ALLIANCE DOCUMENT 
PREPARATION, LLC, eta/., 

Defendants, and 

DIRECT CONSULTING GROUP, 
LLC; and CAPITAL DOC PREP, INC.,

Relief Defendants. 

~ Civ. No. CV 17-7048 SJO (KSx) 

STIPULATION TO ENTRY OF 
PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND 
FINAL ORDER AS TO 
DEFENDANTS BENJAMIN 
NADERI; ALLIANCE DOCUMENT 
PREPARATION, LLC; SBS 
CAPITAL GROUP, INC.; FIRST 
STUDENT AID, LLC; and RELIEF 
DEFENDANTS DIRECT 
CONSULTING GROUP, LLC; and 
CAPITAL DOC PREP, INC. 
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2 Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("Commission" or "FTC"), filed its 

Complaint for Permanent Injunction and Other Equitable Relief pursuant to 

Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. 

§ 53(b), and the Telemarketing and Consumer Fraud and Abuse Prevention Act 

("Telemarketing Act"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 6101-6108. The Commission and 

Defendants Benjamin Naderi, Alliance Document Preparation, LLC, SBS Capital 

Group, Inc., and First Student Aid, LLC ("Stipulating Defendants"), and Relief 

Defendants Direct Consulting Group, LLC, and Capital Doc Prep, Inc. ("Relief 

Defendants"), stipulate to entry of the Permanent Injunction and Final Order 

("Order") to resolve all matters in dispute in this action between them. 

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED as follows: 

FINDINGS 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter. 

2. The Complaint charges that Stipulating Defendants participated in 

deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 

§ 45(a) and the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. § 310, in connection with the 

advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for sale, or sale of debt relief services. 

3. Stipulating Defendants neither admit nor deny any of the allegations 

in the Complaint, except as specifically stated in this Order. Only for purposes of 

this action, Stipulating Defendants admit the facts necessary to establish 

jurisdiction. 

4. Stipulating Defendants waive any claim that they may have under the 

Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412, concerning the prosecution of this 

action through the date of this Order, and agree to bear their own costs and 

attorney fees. 
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1 5. Stipulating Defendants and the Commission waive all rights to appeal 

or otherwise challenge or contest the validity of this Order. 

DEFINITIONS 

A. "Assisting others" includes: (1) performing customer service 

functions, including receiving or responding to consumer complaints; (2) 

formulating or providing, or arranging for the formulation or provision of, any 

advertising or marketing material, including any telephone sales script, direct mail 

solicitation, or the design, text, or use of images of any Internet website, email, or 

other electronic communication; (3) formulating or providing, or arranging for the 

formulation or provision of, any marketing support material or service, including 

web or Internet Protocol addresses or domain name registration for any Internet 

websites, affiliate marketing services, or media placement services; ( 4) providing 

names of, or assisting in the generation of, potential customers; (5) performing 

marketing, billing, or payment services of any kind; or ( 6) acting or serving as an 

owner, officer, director, manager, or principal of any entity. 
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e. obtain any waiver of an acceleration clause or balloon 

payment contained in any promissory note or contract secured 

by any dwelling or other collateral; or 

f. negotiate, obtain, or arrange (i) a short sale of a dwelling 

or other collateral, (ii) a deed-in-lieu of foreclosure, or (iii) any 

other disposition of a mortgage, loan, debt, or obligation other 

than a sale to a third party that is not the secured or unsecured 

loan holder. 

The foregoing shall include any manner of claimed assistance, including 

auditing or examining a person's application for the mortgage, loan, debt, or 

obligation. 

2. With respect to any loan, debt, or obligation between a person 

and one or more unsecured creditors or debt collectors, any product, 

service, plan, or program represented, expressly or by implication, to: 

a. repay one or more unsecured loans, debts, or obligations; 

or 

b. combine unsecured loans, debts, or obligations into one 

or more new loans, debts, or obligations. 

D. "Receivership Defendants" means Alliance Document Preparation, 

LLC, SBS Capital Group, Inc., First Student Aid, LLC, Direct Consulting Group, 

LLC, and Capital Doc Prep, Inc. 

E. "Relief Defendants" means Direct Consulting Group, LLC, and 

Capital Doc Prep, Inc. 

F. "Stipulating Defendants" means Benjamin Naderi and any other 

names by which he might be known, Alliance Document Preparation, LLC, SBS 

Capital Group, Inc., and First Student Aid, LLC, and their successors and assigns, 

individually, collectively, or in any combination. 
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I. BAN ON SECURED AND UNSECURED DEBT RELIEF 

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES 

IT IS ORDERED that Stipulating Defendants are permanently restrained 

and enjoined from advertising, marketing, promoting, offering for sale, or selling, 

or D E B T  D e f e n
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5. the amount of cash to be disbursed to the borrower out of the 

proceeds, or the amount of cash to be disbursed on behalf of the 

borrower to any third parties; 

6. whether any specified minimum payment amount covers both 

interest and principal, or whether the credit has or can result in 

negative amortization; or 

7. that the credit does not have a prepayment 
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1 permanently restrained and enjoined from misrepresenting, or assisting others in 

misrepresenting, expressly or by implication: 

A. Any material aspect of the nature or terms of any refund, cancellation, 

exchange, or capocatyree 



1 B. Stipulating Defendants waive and release any rights and claims to the 

funds in the following accounts and within seven (7) days of entry of this Order: 

1. Bank of America, N.A., shall transfer, in accordance 





1 D. Stipulating Defendants acknowledge that the Social Security and 

Taxpayer Identification Numbers, which Stipulating Defendants previously 

submitted to the Commission, may be used for collecting and reporting on any 

delinquent amount arising out of this Order, in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 7701. submitted5



1 participation with them, who receive actual notice of this Order, are permanently 

restrained and enjoined from directly or indirectly: 

A. Failing to provide sufficient customer information to enable the 

Commission to 



1 VIII. COOPERATION WITH RECEIVER 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Stipulating Defendants shall not 

interfere with the Receiver's performance of 
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B. For five (5) years  after entry of this Order, Benjamin Naderi, for any 

business that he is the majority owner or controls directly or indirectly, must 

deliver a copy of this Order  to:  (1) all principals, officers, directors, and LLC 

managers and members; (2) all employees, agents, and representatives having 

managerial responsibilities for conduct related to the subject matter of the Order; 
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Defendant ( which Stipulating Defendant Benjamin Naderi must describe if 

he knows or should know due to his own involvement); ( d) describe in detail 

whether and how that Stipulating Defendant is in compliance with each 

Section of this Order; and ( e) provide a copy of each Order 

Acknowledgment obtained pursuant to this Order, unless previously 

submitted to the Commission. 

2. Additionally, the Stipulating Defendant Benjamin Naderi must: 

(a) identify all telephone numbers and all physical, postal, email and Internet 

addresses, including all residences; (b) identify all business activities, 

including any business for which he performs services whether as an 

employee or otherwise and any entity in which he has any ownership 

interest; and ( c) describe in detail his involvement in each such business, 

including title, role, responsibilities, participation, authority, control, and an 

ownership. 

B. For ten (10) years after entry of this Order, each Stipulating Defendan 

must submit a compliance notice, sworn 





1 Preparation, LLC, SBS Capital Group, Inc., First Student Aid, LLC, and their 

successors and assigns, and Stipulating Defendant Benjamin Naderi, for any 

business that he is a majority owner or controls directly or indirectly, and that is 

engaged in conduct that affects compliance with this 



1 B. For matters concerning this Order, the Commission is authorized to 

communicate directly with Stipulating Defendants. Stipulating Defendants must 

permit representatives of the Commission to interview any employee or other 

person affiliated with Stipulating Defendants who has agreed to such an interview. 

The person interviewed may have counsel present. 

C. The Commission may use all other lawful means, including posing, 

through its representatives as consumers, suppliers, or other individuals or entities, 

to Stipulating Defendants or any individual or entity affiliated with Stipulating 

Defendants, without the necessity of identification or prior notice. Nothing in this 

Order limits the Commission's lawful use of compulsory process, pursuant to 

Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 49, 57b-l. 

D. Upon written request from a representative of the Commission, any 

consumer reporting agency must furnish consumer reports concerning Benjamin 

Naderi, pursuant to Section 604(1) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. 

§ 1681 b(a)(l ). 

XIV. ENTRY OF FINAL ORDER 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that there is no just reason for delay of entry 

of this final order, and that, pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 54(b ), the 

Clerk immediately shall enter this Order as a final order as to Stipulating 

Defendants. 
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Certificate of Service 2 Federal Trade Commission 
915 2nd Ave., Ste. 2896 

Seattle, Washington 98174 
(206) 220-6350 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on September 24

mailto:farzan.azinkhan@gmail.com
mailto:mratliff91@gmail.com



